

STATE OF
COLORADO

Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

M2025022, Ajax 1, Initial Adequacy Review

Kiel Schleusner <info@candymountainprospecting.com>
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Cc: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Fri, Sep 5, 2025 at 11:52 AM

How would you like to see the request for extension? We would like to have it extended 30 days to make sure the filings and administrative corrections are made to your acceptance.

Best Regards.

**Kiel Schleusner**

CEO | Lead Prospector

info@candymountainprospecting.com

507-456-1083

United States Mineral Rights Leader

www.candymountainprospecting.com

[Quoted text hidden]